
From: Robert C. Bylsma
To: pvollmann@oaklandca.gov
Subject: Howard Terminal Draft Environmental Impact Report, Case File No.: ER18-016
Date: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 2:48:30 PM
Attachments: howardterminaldeiruprr.pdf

[EXTERNAL] This email originated outside of the City of Oakland. Please do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and expect the message.

Attached please find
Union Pacific Railroad's Comments concerning the Howard Terminal Draft
Environmental Impact Report.

Robert C. Bylsma
Sr. Regional Environmental Counsel
Union Pacific Railroad Company
9451 Atkinson Street
Roseville, CA 95747
(916) 789-6229 (direct)
(916) 789-6222
email:  rcbylsma@up.com

**

This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any use, review, disclosure, copying, distribution or
reliance by others, and any forwarding of this email or its contents, without the express
permission of the sender is strictly prohibited by law. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender immediately, delete the e-mail and destroy all copies.

**
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